## Buildings, Lands, Vehicles and Equipment Committee Sheffield Lake, Ohio October 3, 2023

This regular meeting of the Buildings, Lands, Vehicles and Equipment Committee was held Monday, Oct. 3, 2023. Chairman Wtulich called the meeting to order at 7PM.

### **ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:**

Present: Wtulich, Cizl, Radeff, Mayor Bring, Law Director Graves.Excused: Service Director Hastings.Attending: Citizen.

**<u>MINUTES</u>**: September 5, 2023 - \*Motion by Cizl/Second by Radeff to approve the minutes with any corrections noted. Yeas All.

#### CORRESPONDENCE: None. PRESENTATIONS: None. OLD BUSINESS:

A) *General Maintenance* – None.

**B**) *Joyce E Hanks Civic Center* – Mayor Bring reports the roof will have to be replaced. I think it's about \$120,000-200,000. When we do that, there was a discussion on how we are going to handle the solar panels. That's what is causing the problems.

C) *Old Business-Other*- Mayor Bring reports the police dept., the issue from PERP has been finished and turned in. Vehicle wise, we have a new ambulance coming and we did get our new plow truck. We have a mower down; a part broke off and has been ordered. Chairman Wtulich asks any idea when the ambulance will be here? Mayor Bring replies no, but I think sometime in 2025. Member Cizl asks they were running some wiring at the boat launch today? Mayor Bring responds we are getting all new cameras. The gentleman at Amazing Finds came to us the other day and he has a dumpster back there and people have been jumping in it. Kids have been in there, two women taking things, etc. He asked if we could put a camera up there, but he doesn't have cable/internet service. We contacted the woodshop to see if they do and they are supposed to get back to us. We are going to add an additional 2 cameras over there to help. Law Director Graves states the two individuals were charged with criminal trespass.

#### D) NEW BUSINESS: None.

E) **CITIZENS COMMENTARY:** Rick Schaffer, 635 Hollywood Ave. asks the comment about the solar panels, how much money does that save us? Mayor Bring replies to be honest, I don't know. It powers some stuff, but I don't know how much we are getting credit for. Mr. Schaffer asks are the solar costing us more than what we are getting from them? Mayor Bring replies I don't know. If you are looking at the amount of damage to the roof, I would say yes. Mr. Schaffer

says maybe it's not worth it to have them up there. Mayor Bring says that's what we are discussing. If we do take them down, we would probably put them up at one of the service dept. buildings or in the mechanic's building. We wouldn't throw them away.

F) **MEETING ADJOURNED**: With no further business before this committee, \*Motion by Cizl/Second by Radeff to adjourn at 7:07 PM. Yeas All.

## **CLERK OF COMMITTEE AFFIRMATION:**

This Meeting of the City Committee of the City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio, was held and conducted under all Rules and Regulations Governing the Sunshine Laws of the State of Ohio as they may apply. All meetings are recorded and available in Council's Office.

# CLERK OF COUNCIL/COMMITTEES Brandy Randolph

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Committee Of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this Is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of the Buildings & Lands Committee of Oct. 3, 2023. CHAIRMAN William Wtulich Jr.

#### COUNCIL PRESIDENT Rick Rosso